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September 17, 1957

New Mexico Uil Consexrvation Commission
Post (xiice Box 8§71
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen.

Based on our analysis of Supplement Northwest 2164 of June 7, 1957, and
production and allowable histories subsequent to that time for the dan Jusn 32-9
No. 14 well, A-9-3IN-9W, )it would appear that the July 31st 1957 status should
be (~)10, 305 MCF rather then (-)4, 376 MCF as appears on the September 1957
schedule.

If thes: figurcs are not correct or you have any questions rcgarding this, please
advise us.

Yours very truly,

f"’ , __’_,;/ '
0. H. Raioey ‘

Proration Departiment
DHR :pm

cc:  Mr. W. M. Rodgera
Mr., Emery Arnold .~

COPY



